

# Web3 Industry Report

Infrastructure, Regulation, and Market Dynamics



# Table of contents

#### 1. Introduction

### 2. Web3 Infrastructure and Technology

- 2.1. Decentralization and Blockchain Evolution
- 2.2. Layer-1 and Layer-2 Solutions
- 2.3. Web3 and Al Integration
- 2.4. Data Privacy and Decentralized Identity

#### 3. Regulatory Landscape

- 3.1. Global Regulatory Developments
- 3.2. United States Regulatory Dynamics
- 3.3. Asia's Approach to Web3 Regulation
- 3.4. EU's Regulatory Position on Web3
- 3.5. Middle East and Africa's Regulatory Initiatives

#### 4. Web3 in Finance and Investment

- 4.1. Institutional Adoption and Investment
- 4.2. Decentralized Finance (DeFi) and Staking
- 4.3. Web3 Payment Solutions

### 5. Web3 in Gaming and Entertainment

- 5.1. The Rise of Web3 Gaming
- 5.2. Play-and-Earn vs. Play-to-Earn Models
- 5.3. Tokenization and IP Management in Entertainment

### 6. Marketing and User Engagement in Web3

- 6.1. Web3 Marketing and User Acquisition
- 6.2. Airdrops and Community Loyalty

#### 7. Web3 and Social Impact

- 7.1. Decentralized Publishing and Content Ownership7.2. Decentralized Data and Weather Forecasting
- 8. Experts' Insights
- 9. Conclusion
- 10. Acknowledgments
- 11. Sources

# 1. Introduction

The second guarter of 2024 witnessed significant developments in the Web3 ecosystem, marked by technological advancements, regulatory shifts, and evolving market dynamics. Web3, often referred to as the decentralized web, represents the next evolution of the internet, characterized by the integration of blockchain technology, decentralized applications (dApps), and the promise of a user-centric digital experience. This quarter has been particularly eventful, with major strides in infrastructure development, regulatory debates, and the growing involvement of traditional industries in the Web3 space. This report aims to provide a comprehensive analysis of the key events, trends, and emerging narratives within the Web3 landscape during Q2 2024.

# 2. Web3 Infrastructure and Technology

## 2.1. Decentralization and Blockchain **Evolution**

Decentralization remains a core principle of Web3, offering a transformative approach to internet infrastructure by lowering barriers to entry, fostering diverse marketplaces, and reducing corporate control over online content. Venture capital firm a16z crypto emphasizes decentralization's potential to promote competition and reward stakeholders fairly, unlike centralized networks that primarily benefit stockholders. Although some may argue that decentralization could slow down startups, it has proven to facilitate faster network growth and a larger market share, as discussed in a16z's two-part series.

Blockchain technology continues to serve as the backbone of Web3, with companies like Avail and Sui leading advancements in Layer-1 and Layer-2 solutions. Avail secured \$43 million in Series A funding to develop a permissionless unification layer, addressing data availability and fragmentation issues across blockchains.



The company's technology stack allows developers to create new rollups without building separate Layer-1s, thereby increasing scalability and future-proofing applications. Similarly, Sui marked its first anniversary by highlighting innovations such as its Move programming language, lightning-fast transaction speeds, and technologies like zkLogin for single sign-on. These efforts underscore the ongoing evolution of blockchain infrastructure, laying the foundation for a more interconnected and scalable Web3 ecosystem.

## 2.2. Layer-1 and Layer-2 Solutions

Layer-1 and Layer-2 solutions are critical components of the Web3 infrastructure, aimed at enhancing blockchain scalability, security, and interoperability. Base Chain, a Layer-2 blockchain built on Ethereum and launched by Coinbase in August 2023, has gained significant traction with its high throughput, low latency, and cost efficiency. It has already attracted 10 million users and nearly 300 dApps, demonstrating its potential to dominate the blockchain space by providing a seamless DeFi experience.

Ronin, developed by Sky Mavis, launched Ronin zkEVM, a zero-knowledge Ethereum Virtual Machine (EVM) Layer-2 chain, to address scalability challenges and accommodate billions of transactions. The integration of an enshrined Polygon ZK prover into Ronin enables game studios to build their own zkEVM blockchains without establishing security and consensus independently. This advancement highlights the growing importance of Layer-2 solutions in supporting the rapid expansion of Web3 applications, particularly in gaming and DeFi.

### 2.3. Web3 and AI Integration

The convergence of Web3 and artificial intelligence (AI) has been a significant theme this quarter, with blockchain technology playing a key role in democratizing access to Al resources. Decentralized Al aims to ensure fair compensation for contributors and secure usage of proprietary data, promoting transparency and innovation. For instance, REVOX, a blockchain-based project, integrates AI for content indexing, categorizing, and evaluating quality to promote "content democracy." The platform supports cross-language translation in nine languages and incentivizes users with cryptocurrency rewards for disseminating high-quality content. Similarly, Inference Labs received \$2.3 million in pre-seed funding to develop a decentralized network for zero-knowledge verification with Proof-of-Inference for AI, ensuring computational integrity and promoting a secure environment for AI development.

# 2.4. Data Privacy and Decentralized Identity

Data privacy and decentralized identity (DID) are gaining traction as critical components of the Web3 paradigm. Unlike Web2, where data is centralized and vulnerable to breaches, Web3 leverages blockchain technology to enhance user control over personal information. Decentralized identity solutions, such as selfsovereign identity (SSI) and homomorphic encryption, allow users to control their identities without revealing sensitive information. Cardano's sustainability lead, Alexandre Maaza, sees decentralized identity as a potential "killer" Web3 use case, offering a non-speculative solution that benefits both businesses and individuals.

In this context, Unstoppable Domains (UD) and Secret Network launched the .Secret Web3 top-level domain to provide a more secure and private option for digital identity and communication. These domains support native cryptocurrency transactions, integration with dApps, and end-to-end encrypted messaging, further enhancing privacy and security within the blockchain community. Additionally, Web3 wallets are revolutionizing crypto asset management by simplifying blockchain technology for users. Modern Web3 wallets feature intuitive interfaces, multisignature transactions, and social recovery systems, making crypto management more user-friendly and secure for the next wave of adopters.

# 3. Regulatory Landscape

### 3.1. Global Regulatory Developments

The regulatory landscape for Web3 has been a focal point in Q2 2024, with jurisdictions around the world taking varied approaches to digital asset regulation. The rapid development of Web3 has outpaced regulatory oversight, prompting discussions and actions aimed at bridging the gap between innovation and compliance. Countries like Singapore, Japan, the UAE, Switzerland, and El Salvador have adopted different regulatory strategies to either foster innovation or impose stricter controls on crypto activities.



The UAE, for instance, has been proactive in shaping a regulatory environment for digital assets. The Central Bank of the UAE approved regulations for licensing and overseeing stablecoins, as part of its Financial Infrastructure Transformation Program (FIT). However, UAE lawyer Irina Heaver warns that new guidelines may effectively ban crypto payments in the country by requiring stablecoins to be backed solely by UAE dirhams, contradicting the UAE's pro-commerce stance.

# 3.2. United States Regulatory **Dynamics**

In the United States, the regulatory debate has intensified, particularly with the introduction of the Financial Innovation and Technology for the 21st Century Act (FIT21). The act aims to clarify the roles of the SEC and CFTC in overseeing digital assets, drawing a clear line between securities and commodities. If a digital asset operates on a decentralized blockchain, it would fall under the CFTC's purview as a commodity; otherwise, it would be regulated as a security by the SEC. The act has bipartisan support, but SEC Chair Gary Gensler opposes it, highlighting ongoing tensions between regulators and the crypto industry.

The classification of digital assets, particularly those built on Ethereum's network, as securities could have significant ramifications for Web3 projects. This potential designation raises concerns about stifling innovation and centralizing control, directly contradicting the decentralized ethos of Web3. Additionally, the repeal of the SEC's Staff Accounting Bulletin 121 (SAB 121) by the US Senate marked a notable shift in regulatory attitudes, potentially paving the way for future regulations that balance transparency, investor protection, and innovation.

# 3.3. Asia's Approach to Web3 Regulation

Asia remains a key player in the Web3 landscape, with countries like China, India, and Hong Kong demonstrating both interest and caution in embracing the technology. Despite restrictions on cryptocurrency use, China has announced a national strategic Web3 development plan and a \$10 billion fund to build Hong Kong into a Web3 hub. Hong Kong has taken a proactive stance by establishing a Web3 and virtual assets subcommittee to explore regulatory frameworks and promote economic growth. The region aims to attract talent and innovation by fostering a favorable regulatory environment for Web3 technologies, including stablecoins and custody services.



India, on the other hand, has witnessed a growing Web3 ecosystem with over 1,000 startups receiving significant funding. However, the government has imposed strict regulations on cryptocurrencies, including a 30% tax rate and an additional 1% TDS on transactions. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) remain divided over the regulation of digital assets, with SEBI proposing multiple regulatory bodies overseeing different market aspects, while the RBI advocates for a more conservative approach, including a ban on stablecoins and private cryptocurrencies.

### 3.4. EU's Regulatory Position on Web3

The European Union has taken a more stringent approach to digital asset regulation, adopting the revised Anti-Money Laundering Regulation (AMLR), which labels privacy payment tools, crowdfunding platforms, and self-hosted wallets as high-risk. This move could lead to increased operational costs for platforms and reduced donor bases for NGOs, raising concerns about restrictive financial environments. The European Parliament's stance reflects the EU's broader efforts to strengthen its defenses against complex global threats, but critics argue that it may overreach and hinder innovation in the Web3 space.

# 3.5. Middle East and Africa's Regulatory Initiatives

The Middle East, particularly the UAE and Saudi Arabia, has emerged as a hub for Web3 innovation. The UAE has attracted significant investment due to its favorable stance on cryptocurrency and blockchain projects, with Abu Dhabi Global Market (ADGM) actively fostering a regulatory framework for digital assets. Klumi Ventures, the first Web3 venture capital firm regulated by ADGM, aims to shape the UAE's digital asset landscape and unlock growth opportunities for Web3 startups.

In contrast, Africa's regulatory landscape remains a mix of cautious adoption and outright bans. For instance, Nigeria has imposed strict KYC measures on neobanks, raising concerns about fintech innovation. However, the country has also embraced blockchain technology for social impact projects, such as UNICEF's Venture Fund supporting companies that use blockchain and AI to empower children in areas like financial inclusion and cognitive skills development.



# 4. Web3 in Finance and Investment

# 4.1. Institutional Adoption and Investment

Institutional adoption of Web3 continues to gain momentum, with major financial institutions exploring blockchain technology's potential to transform traditional finance. Luxembourg-based 6 Monks became the first authorized alternative investment fund manager (AIFM) in Luxembourg to offer specialized services for third-party funds focused on private equity, Web3, and crypto-assets. This move positions 6 Monks as a key player in catering to the growing demand for cryptorelated investment opportunities in Europe.

BlackRock, a leading asset management company, has also made significant advancements in Real-World Assets (RWA) after launching its Bitcoin ETF. The BUIDL fund, a tokenized assets product on Ethereum's blockchain, allows qualified investors to earn US dollar yields and has attracted \$240 million in deposits. This integration aims to democratize investment opportunities, increase liquidity, and provide transparency in traditionally opaque assets like gold and real estate. These developments highlight the increasing institutional interest in Web3 as a transformative force in the financial sector.

# 4.2. Decentralized Finance (DeFi) and Staking

DeFi has been a focal point within the Web3 finance sector, offering a rapidly growing ecosystem that uses blockchain technology to empower consumers and businesses without intermediaries. Staking, a crucial mechanism for ensuring stable consensus in proof-of-stake (PoS) networks, allows users to earn returns on their tokens. However, staking in DeFi can be approached in two ways: solo staking, where entities stake directly, and intermediary staking through validators or digital exchanges.

Regulatory frameworks for DeFi staking need to reflect the varying risk profiles associated with each approach. The maturation of Web3 has brought innovations like CoinDCX's Okto Chain, which simplifies Web3 development and accelerates the growth of the decentralized economy. The orchestration layer provides a unified interface for developers, streamlining their work with Web3 functionalities and making decentralized finance more accessible to mainstream users. CoinDCX's Web3 mode within its app allows users to explore and invest in over 50,000 tokens across multiple blockchains, further promoting DeFi adoption.

### 4.3. Web3 Payment Solutions

The Web3 space has witnessed the emergence of innovative payment solutions aimed at revolutionizing global remittances and financial services. Pays. Solutions, founded by Filip Błoch, offers modern payment tools that enable a smooth transition from traditional payment systems to decentralized cryptocurrencies. The company's innovative Web3 ERC-4337 wallet facilitates account abstraction, group transfers, and gasless transactions, providing more fluid and accessible financial services.

MoonPay, a well-known crypto payment platform, launched Web3 Tools to help brands navigate and simplify their crypto experiences. The suite includes features like authentication, identity verification, token-gating, ticketing, and insights. Major brands such as Adidas, Gucci, Puma, and Mastercard have already utilized MoonPay's platform to develop exclusive Web3 experiences, further highlighting the growing integration of blockchain technology into mainstream financial and commerce ecosystems.

# 5. Web3 in Gaming and **Entertainment**

## 5.1. The Rise of Web3 Gaming

Web3 gaming has gained considerable traction in Q2 2024, marking a pivotal shift in the industry with a focus on user ownership, decentralization, and innovative monetization models. The Web3 Game Con, the largest Web3 gaming expo in Asia held in Taipei, showcased over 50 games and projects, including MATR1X FIRE, Bitboy & Ordz Games, and Pomerium. The event featured live game demos, competitions, and insights from industry leaders, solidifying Taiwan's position as a hub for Web3 gaming due to its favorable business environment and innovative spirit.



Companies like Ava Labs and Sky Mavis are actively integrating Web3 technologies into gaming. Ava Labs, the developer behind the Avalanche blockchain network, aims to enhance South Korea's K-pop industry by implementing blockchain solutions for intellectual property management and fan engagement. Sky Mavis launched Ronin zkEVM to facilitate scalable gaming experiences, allowing game studios to build their own blockchains without establishing independent security and consensus. This advancement aims to support billions of transactions and foster a unified Web3 gaming ecosystem.

## 5.2. Play-and-Earn vs. Play-to-Earn Models

The play-to-earn (P2E) model, which has been prevalent in the Web3 gaming space, has faced criticism for prioritizing economic elements over gameplay quality. This approach has led to skepticism among traditional gamers and has been perceived as lacking user-centricity. However, the industry is shifting towards a more player-centric approach with play-and-earn models that focus on enhancing gameplay while still providing opportunities for earning rewards.

Gracy Chen, managing director of Bitget, advocates for this shift, emphasizing the need to prioritize gameplay and invest in finished products with user-centric approaches. Companies like Pixelverse, a blockchain-based P2E gaming ecosystem, have raised significant funding to expand their user base and offer immersive gaming experiences. With \$15 billion invested in Web3 gaming since 2018, studios are now focusing on creating more enjoyable games, visual development with Al-generated environments, and immersive stories to attract mainstream adoption.

# 5.3. Tokenization and IP Management in Entertainment

The entertainment industry has embraced Web3 for its potential to revolutionize intellectual property (IP) management and fan engagement. Music Protocol, led by CEO Sergio Mottola, envisions tokenizing music catalogs on blockchain to allow seamless integration into virtual worlds and new revenue streams. By digitizing IP onchain and issuing licenses, users can purchase and create unique experiences with music, thereby addressing challenges in monetizing music IP.

Similarly, MetaFight, an MMA project on Web3, offers fans a new level of interaction through NFTs representing fighters. Fans can influence their favorite fighter's virtual career using the \$MFT token in "social gaming," participating in immersive metaverse events. This approach disrupts traditional marketing methods by fostering longterm relationships with supporters and creating targeted, sustainable operations. The adoption of Web3 technologies in entertainment marks a transformative shift towards a more inclusive and dynamic digital economy.

# 6. Marketing and User **Engagement in Web3**

# 6.1. Web3 Marketing and User Acquisition

Web3 marketing has evolved to prioritize direct relationships between brands and consumers, leveraging blockchain technology and tokens to create more private, targeted experiences. However, the industry has also faced challenges with engagement farming and bot-driven interactions, often attracting speculative users rather than true community members. Midle, a Web3 marketing platform, aims to combat "engagement farming" by promoting authentic interactions and rewarding users for completing tasks across social media and blockchain networks.

Spindl, another Web3 marketing startup, launched an ad network that connects advertisers with publishers and attribution services using on-chain data. Unlike traditional web advertising models, Spindl pays only for conversions, such as NFT minting or DeFi transactions, allowing advertisers to target users based on their onchain activity rather than personal information. This approach highlights the potential of Web3 marketing to enhance user engagement and foster a more transparent and fair advertising ecosystem.

# 6.2. Airdrops and Community Loyalty

Airdrops have become a prominent feature in Web3, with nearly \$26 billion worth of rewards distributed over the past three years. However, the phenomenon has also attracted "airdrop hunters" who exploit these incentives by creating multiple accounts to claim tokens, leading to Sybil attacks. To address this issue, Web3 projects are exploring stricter identity verification methods, including Soulbound Tokens (SBT) and raising eligibility criteria to ensure airdrops reward genuine community loyalty.



Cookie3, a project using Al-powered analytics, aims to create a transparent marketing economy by adding an Al data layer to MarketingFi campaigns. This approach incentivizes genuine community interaction while minimizing bot attacks and token farming. By employing data insights and rewarding key opinion leaders (KOLs) who bring quality users, Web3 marketing can promote sustained growth and value creation within decentralized ecosystems.

# 7. Web3 and Social **Impact**

# 7.1. Decentralized Publishing and **Content Ownership**

The traditional online publishing industry, dominated by centralized platforms, has been disrupted by Web3 technology, which prioritizes user ownership, transparency, and fair monetization. Blockchain-based decentralized publishing platforms like Paragraph and Mirror allow writers to securely publish their work without relying on central authorities, ensuring the integrity and confidentiality of content and data. NFTs enable writers to monetize their content by placing it behind a paywall, allowing readers to purchase access keys that can be resold on secondary markets.

Paragraph raised \$5 million in funding from Coinbase Ventures and Union Square Ventures, acquiring Mirror to expand its offerings and become a single platform for decentralized publishing. By providing content creators with more control over content distribution and monetization, Web3 is paving the way for widespread adoption and innovation in digital publishing.

# 7.2. Decentralized Data and Weather Forecasting

Web3's decentralized nature has also been leveraged to address real-world challenges, such as weather forecasting. WeatherXM, a community-powered weather network, uses Web3 and IoT technologies to decentralize weather data collection. The platform allows users to contribute data from their own weather stations, creating a comprehensive and reliable source of weather information. WeatherXM combines IoT devices with blockchain networks like Helium and Filecoin to store and share vast amounts of weather data securely.



The network incentivizes station owners through its native governance token, WXM, and provides daily rewards for participation. With over 5,000 deployed stations, WeatherXM aims to create a global decentralized weather system with applications in agriculture and disaster preparedness. This initiative showcases Web3's potential to foster collaborative efforts and drive social impact through decentralized solutions.

# 8. Expert's Insights



**Aram Mughalyan** Co-Founder at Solidate

1. How do you see Web3 transforming user ownership and privacy in the next five years, particularly in areas like social media and digital identity?

Web3 has the potential to revolutionize user ownership and privacy by enabling individuals to control their data directly through decentralized networks. In social media, Web3 can eliminate reliance on centralized platforms, allowing users to own their content and personal data. Decentralized identity solutions, like selfsovereign identities, could replace traditional logins, offering users secure access without sharing sensitive information. By leveraging blockchain and cryptographic technologies, Web3 can create a more privacy-focused internet where users have granular control over their digital footprints, fostering a new era of trust and transparency in online interactions.



**Magomed Kurbaitaev** CEO and Founder of Gameplan

2.What challenges do you think the Web3 ecosystem must overcome to achieve mass adoption, and how can the community address these challenges?

Web3 faces hurdles like scalability, user experience, and regulatory clarity. High transaction costs and complex interfaces deter mainstream users. Addressing these through Layer 2 solutions and more intuitive designs is essential. Regulatory uncertainty also poses a threat, so the community must engage with regulators to establish clear frameworks. By focusing on user-friendly applications and fostering open dialogue with policymakers, Web3 can overcome these barriers and drive mass adoption.



# 9. Conclusion

Q2 2024 has been a period of dynamic growth and transformation within the Web3 ecosystem, marked by technological advancements, regulatory developments, and the growing integration of decentralized technologies into various industries. From infrastructure enhancements in blockchain and Layer-2 solutions to the convergence of Web3 and AI, the quarter has demonstrated the increasing complexity and potential of the decentralized web. Regulatory dynamics across different regions continue to shape the landscape, with governments and organizations navigating the challenges and opportunities presented by Web3 innovations.

Institutional adoption and investment in Web3 have gained momentum, with significant developments in decentralized finance, gaming, entertainment, and social impact initiatives. The emphasis on user ownership, privacy, and transparent engagement reflects the ethos of Web3, offering a glimpse into a more inclusive and equitable digital future. As the Web3 ecosystem continues to evolve, it remains crucial for stakeholders to address challenges related to regulation, scalability, and user experience to ensure sustainable growth and widespread adoption.



# 10. Acknowledgments

# **Experts Contributors**



**Magomed Kurbaitaev** CEO and Founder of Gameplan



**Aram Mughalyan** Co-Founder at Solidate

### MarketsAble Team



**Emily Smith** Data Analyst & Statistician



**Juan Reyes** Lead Researcher & **Content Specialist** 



Sarah Johnson Editor-in-Chief



Mei Lin Wang Industry Analyst & Writer



Adekunle Abiodun Design & Visual Data Specialist



**Lars De Vries** Project Manager & Coordinator



# 11. Sources

- https://www.benzinga.com/markets/cryptocurrency/24/06/39565493/exclusive-this-web3-game-sold-1m-in-nfts-under-1-minute
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/meta-prototype-full-holographic-glasses-game-changer-nft-web3
- https://www.blockhead.co/2024/06/29/blockcast-30-unlocking-the-potential-of-web3-with-emurgos-coo-nikhil-joshi/
- https://blockworks.co/news/web3-security-threat-centralization https://cointelegraph.com/news/burning-man-inspired-festival-in-bali-goes-full-web3-heres-how
- https://blockworks.co/news/crypto-x-users-solana-blinks
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/swiss-fintech-teams-up-with-web3-wallet-to-offer-nft-powered-digital-banking
- https://nftnow.com/ai/building-ai-web3-neil-mullins-mojito-op-ed/ https://www.pymnts.com/cryptocurrency/2024/this-week-in-web3-mt-gox-bitcoin-and-cryptos-future/
- https://www.techinasia.com/how-singaporean-teacher-landed-top-web3-job-uae-royalty
- https://www.mondaq.com/unitedstates/gaming/1485336/decentral-casting-reimagining-entertainment-in-web3-video https://cointelegraph.com/news/swiss-fintech-teams-up-with-web3-wallet-to-offer-nft-powered-digital-banking
- https://www.pymnts.com/legal/2024/sec-charges-web3-firm-consensys-with-unregistered-sale-of-securities/
- https://nftnow.com/ai/building-ai-web3-neil-mullins-mojito-op-ed/
- https://www.techinasia.com/how-singaporean-teacher-landed-top-web3-job-uae-royalty
- https://www.finsmes.com/2024/06/interlock-launches-threatslayer-web3-security-extension-and-incentivized-crowdsourced-internetsecurity-community.html
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/community-as-a-key-driver-in-the-future-of-web3-security-interview-with-hats-finance https://venturebeat.com/games/redacted-raises-10m-for-web3-entertainment-ecosystem/
- https://www.thestreet.com/crypto/newsroom/adex-introduces-a-revamped-platform-for-web3-advertisers-with-enhanced-ai-and-zeroknowledge-technology
- https://www.coindesk.com/opinion/2024/06/27/the-prize-for-owning-web3-distribution-is-enormous-heres-why-it-wont-go-to-big-tech/
- https://www.blockhead.co/2024/06/27/south-korean-crypto-investment-giant-hashed-expands-to-abu-dhabi/
- https://www.entrepreneur.com/en-ae/news-and-trends/web3-company-redacted-raises-us10-million-in-a-funding/476260
- https://www.forbesindia.com/article/cryptocurrency/coindcx-launches-inrcompatible-web3-platform/93477/1
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/celebrity-tokens-impact-web3
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/community-as-a-key-driver-in-the-future-of-web3-security-interview-with-hats-finance
- https://www.thestreet.com/crypto/innovation/hyperscaling-on-chain-confidentiality-the-lynchpin-of-web 3s-next-evolution-on-chain-confidentiality-the-lynchpin-of-web 3s-next-evolution-on-chain-confidentiality-the-lynchpin-on-chain-confidentiality-the-lynchpin-on-chain-confidentiality-the-lynchpin-on-chain-confidentiality-the-lynchpin-on-chain-confidentiality-the-lynchpin-on-chain-confidentiality-the-lynchpin-on-chain-c
- https://ministryofsport.com/the-adoption-of-web3-technologies-in-sports/
- https://alexablockchain.com/unstoppable-marketplace-for-tokenized-com-domains/
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/web3-propeller-dapp-user-feedback
- https://www.thestreet.com/crypto/innovation/hyperscaling-on-chain-confidentiality-the-lynchpin-of-web3s-next-evolution-
- https://cryptonews.com/exclusives/jack-oholleran-ceo-of-skale-labs-on-the-state-of-web3-gaming-the-current-ethereum-narrative-andmeme-coins-vs-nfts-ep-346/
- https://news.bitcoin.com/exclusive-gateway-to-japans-web3-frontier-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-2024-kyoto-and-japan-blockchain-week/linear-detailed-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-and-ivs-crypto-and-ivs-crypto-agenda-of-ivs-crypto-and-ivs-c
- https://bitcoin.pl/co-nowego-w-robohero
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/midle-emphasizes-the-surf-the-hype-approach-to-web3-marketing-x-spaces-recap
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/web3-propeller-dapp-user-feedback
- https://irishtechnews.ie/moneyneversleeps-web3-in-financial-services/
- https://yourstory.com/2024/06/coindcxs-new-web3-mode-enables-investment-50000-tokens
- https://venturebeat.com/games/web3-games-raised-160m-between-2023-and-2024-according-to-new-report/
- https://www.dlnews.com/articles/web3/ava-labs-bets-web3-will-explode-in-20-billion-k-pop-market/
- https://www.thehindubusinessline.com/companies/coindcx-launches-in-app-web3-mode/article68331134.ece https://www.business-standard.com/companies/news/coindcx-launches-web3-mode-on-its-app-enabling-access-to-50k-defitokens-124062400998\_1.html
- https://beincrypto.com/napuleth-the-premier-web3-event-in-southern-italy/
- https://venturebeat.com/games/netmarbles-marbles-blockchain-chooses-immutable-for-web3-gaming-platform-in-south-korea/
- https://blockworks.co/news/l2s-hyperfocus-l1-web3
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/musicians-thoughts-web3-tokenization
- https://www.forbes.com/sites/chrissamcfarlane/2024/06/25/web3-billion-dollar-adoption-in-healthcare-the-cyberattack-wake-up-call/
- https://yourstory.com/2024/06/coindcxs-new-web3-mode-enables-investment-50000-tokens
- https://blockchain.news/news/importance-decentralization-web3-startups
- https://www.moneycontrol.com/technology/coindcx-introduces-web3-mode-in-app-will-offer-access-to-50000-tokens-article-12755463.html
- https://coindcx.com/blog/announcements/coindcx-introduces-new-web3-mode-with-50000-new-token-listings/
- https://cryptoslate.com/ava-labs-eyes-web3-integration-in-south-koreas-booming-k-pop-industry/
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/gamefi-for-all-this-web3-launcher-doesnt-need-a-crypto-wallet-to-play
- https://www.forbes.com/sites/chrissamcfarlane/2024/06/25/web3-billion-dollar-adoption-in-healthcare-the-cyberattack-wake-up-call/
- https://rapduma.pl/technologia/hongkong-zbada-przepisy-dotyczace-kryptowalut-powoluje-specjalna-podkomisje/58388/
- https://www.forbes.com/councils/forbesbusinesscouncil/2024/06/24/shaping-the-future-of-the-music-industry-with-web3/
- https://coingeek.com/nchain-web3-event-app-showcases-the-power-of-blockchain-thomas-moretti-video/
- https://www.wicz.com/story/50942918/web3-carnival-launched-in-kuala-lumpur-into-a-new-era-of-cross-chain-finance-with-broken-bound
- https://theedgemalaysia.com/node/716300
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/web3-gaming-industry-experts-predict-takeoff
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/metalcore-beta3-nfts-web3-integration
- https://coingeek.com/nchain-web3-event-app-showcases-the-power-of-blockchain-thomas-moretti-video/
- https://www.gilbertsunnews.com/recommended/web3-and-blockchain-in-arizona-a-new-frontier/article\_810ed792-325b-11ef-a2db-
- https://blockworks.co/news/bondex-gamifies-recruiting-with-web3-blockchain
- https://www.calcalistech.com/ctechnews/article/rkebtusl0
- https://www.chosun.com/english/people-en/2024/06/23/7SSXTGO5RZFDHK667NERLCTCYQ/
- https://coingape.com/hong-kongs-legislative-council-debuts-web3-virtual-assets-subcommittee/
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/hong-kong-web3-virtual-assets-policy-feedback
- https://hackernoon.com/web3-hiring-culture-what-can-we-improve
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/web3-marketing-sotires-amanda-cassatt
- https://news.bitcoin.com/ethdublin-engineering-irish-tech-culture-through-web3-innovation/
- https://blockster.com/springna-zhaos-documentary-nfty30-a-cinematic-journey-into-the-world-of-web3



- https://venturebeat.com/games/1kin-labs-unveils-web3-modular-gaming-network-gr1d/
- https://www.mondaq.com/caymanislands/corporate-and-company-law/1481706/stuarts-in-business-reporter-empowering-web3-through-innovative-legislation
- https://en.cryptonomist.ch/2024/06/20/fifa-in-partnership-with-modex-dives-into-web3-and-integrates-the-blockchain/https://devops.com/1inch-partners-with-blockaid-to-enhance-web3-security-through-the-1inch-shield/
- https://coingape.com/vitalik-buterin-spotlights-innovative-idealist-dapps-in-web3/
- https://devops.com/1inch-partners-with-blockaid-to-enhance-web3-security-through-the-1inch-shield/
- https://venturebeat.com/games/farworld-labs-raises-1-75m-for-web3-mobile-gaming-ecosystem/
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/aptos-labs-nbcuniversal-web3-partnership
- https://www.pocketgamer.biz/skale-labs-joins-unitys-publisher-support-program-to-boost-web3-game-development/ https://coingeek.com/unicef-invests-400000-in-blockchain-web3-and-ai-in-developing-countries/
- https://coingeek.com/hong-kong-treasury-chief-were-leading-in-web3-with-digital-currency-etfs-enabling-regulations/https://www.blockchaingamer.biz/features/opinions/32730/web3-gaming-ton-mass-adoption/
- https://aithority.com/technology/blockchain/web3/how-does-ai-contribute-to-web3-intelligence/https://dailycoin.com/how-web3-will-revolutionize-data-privacy-according-to-verida-ceo/

- https://dailycoin.com/how-web3-will-revolutionize-data-privacy-according-to-verida-ceo/ https://venturebeat.com/games/readygg-partners-with-open-world-now-on-web3-gaming/ https://www.xrtoday.com/mixed-reality/invnt-group-highlights-fallen-gravity-web3-nft-brand-building-success-story/
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/aphone-dapp-store-web2-web3-apps
- https://www.blockchaingamer.biz/features/opinions/32702/web3-gaming-daos/
- https://dailycoin.com/ronin-taps-cdk-to-scale-web3-gaming-what-it-means-for-polygon/
- https://www.forbes.com/sites/digital-assets/2024/06/18/alliances-show-the-web3-revolution-is-unstoppable-with-robinhood-secret-network-
- https://asianbankingandfinance.net/retail-banking/exclusive/za-banks-devon-sin-why-web3-key-hks-growth
- https://itbrief.com.au/story/hybrid-launches-testnet-for-advanced-ai-agents-web3-integration
- https://www.blockchaingamer.biz/features/opinions/32674/opinion-how-does-web3-gaming-tackle-its-reputation-problem/
- https://en.cryptonomist.ch/2024/06/18/vatican-web3-nft-prizes-from-the-heritage-of-the-vatican-apostolic-library/
- https://venturebeat.com/games/web3-gaming-hit-pixels-announces-chapter-2-updates.
- https://venturebeat.com/games/skale-labs-teams-up-with-unity-on-web3-game-development/
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/ronin-launch-zkevm-web3-gaming
- https://coinfomania.com/web3-games-get-faster-ronin-integrates-zkevm/
- https://thetokenizer.io/2024/06/17/partnership-aims-to-empower-3000-african-youth-with-applicable-knowledge-of-web3/
- https://www.newswire.ca/news-releases/wspn-and-digift-forge-strategic-partnership-in-web3-digital-payments-and-investment-885202423.
- https://insidebitcoins.com/bitcoin-casinos/best-web3-betting-platforms
- https://dailyhodl.com/2024/06/16/crypto-insider-says-web3-social-media-platform-farcaster-may-launch-a-token-in-the-future-report/
- https://en.cryptonomist.ch/2024/06/15/ryo-coin-title-sponsor-canada-largest-web3-event/
- https://www.newsbtc.com/news/cardano/cardano-and-multiversx-join-web3-innovation-initiative-in-geneva-with-launch-of-lightningbox/
- https://www.crypto-news-flash.com/breaking-iotas-web3-id-solution-selected-for-european-sandbox-initiative/
- https://blockchain.news/news/why-top-gaming-studios-are-diving-into-web3-gaming
- https://unchainedcrypto.com/web3-has-given-us-the-chance-to-own-our-online-data-but-do-we-want-it/
- https://www.unicef.org/innovation/stories/investing-blockchain-web3-and-ai-social-impact
- https://cryptonews.com.au/news/aethir-launches-decentralised-cloud-network-on-ethereum-pioneering-depins-for-web3-evolution-121575/ https://cryptoslate.com/web3-foundation-launches-65-million-prize-pool-for-polkadot-jam-upgrade/
- https://www.gadgets360.com/cryptocurrency/news/crypto-laws-nirmala-sitharaman-bharat-web3-association-bwa-message-5890972
- https://cointelegraph.com/news/storm-partners-web3-innovation-sandbox-geneva-launch
- https://www.pymnts.com/news/investment-tracker/2024/layer3-raises-15-million-dollars-help-users-discover-web3-projects/ https://brandsit.pl/jak-web3-zmienia-przyszlosc-gier/
- https://ambcrypto.com/polkadot-can-web3-gaming-be-the-catalyst-for-dots-recovery/
- https://decrypt.co/235131/gaming-leaders-carv-and-double-jump-tokyo-join-forces-to-reshape-web3-experiences
- https://www.gadgets360.com/cryptocurrency/news/fortune-500-web3-services-coinbase-report-5882401
- https://www.thestreet.com/crypto/innovation/the-future-is-intertwined-for-web3-and-ai-with-space-and-times-nate-holiday
- https://www.ig.com/en/news-and-trade-ideas/\_coinbase-share-price-nears-march-peak-as-it-published-report-on-240613
- https://technode.global/2024/06/13/whats-needed-to-change-the-course-of-web3-games/
- https://www.cryptotimes.io/2024/06/13/from-web2-to-web3-new-opportunities-for-developers/
- https://coingeek.com/india-web3-industry-hopeful-for-clear-regulation-funding-support-from-new-government/
- https://comparic.pl/kiedy-tamagotchi-spotyka-web3-nowy-memecoin-podbija-rynek/
- https://decrypt.co/235214/web3-sports-fantasy-game-maincard-io-now-live-on-ton
- https://www.forbes.com/councils/forbestechcouncil/2024/06/12/web3-builders-its-time-for-us-to-get-a-little-more-traditional/
- https://cryptoslate.com/polkadot-parachain-moonbeam-launches-a-13m-web3-gaming-fund/
- https://www.blockchaingamer.biz/features/interviews/32598/will-griffiths-animoca-motorverse-ecosystem/
- https://coinpedia.org/information/why-the-future-of-ai-and-web3-is-interlinked/
- https://www.pymnts.com/cryptocurrency/2024/this-week-in-web3-growing-crypto-acceptance-and-cross-border-payments/
- https://www.acfcs.org/crypto-and-web3-compliance-symposium-2024
- https://coingape.com/circle-launches-web3-services-on-solana-with-focus-on-developers/
- https://siliconcanals.com/web3-startup-d-drops-secures-500k/
- https://coinfomania.com/web3-data-gets-boost-okx-ventures-in-codatta-seed-round/
- https://hackernoon.com/ava-protocol-secures-\$10m-in-seed-funding-to-develop-web3-automation-infrastructure
- https://cryptonews.com/cryptocurrency/best-web3-coins/
- https://www.thestreet.com/crypto/innovation/waev-data-secures-consumer-data-with-innovative-web3-protocols
- https://www.forbes.com/sites/nataliakarayaneva/2024/06/11/first-web3-integrations-with-blackrock-and-the-rwa-trend/
- https://mycompanypolska.pl/artykul/zalozyciel-hotailors-zmienia-kierunek-i-tworzy-fintech-w-ekosystemie-web3/15056
- https://venturebeat.com/games/sequence-will-offer-aethir-decentralized-gpus-on-demand-for-web3-games https://www.entrepreneur.com/en-au/technology/this-ai-gaming-layer-3-startup-is-on-a-mission-to-redefine/475380



- https://www.vccircle.com/formerbinary-and-hackerone-employee-launches-web3-ai-based-security-platform
- https://www.thestar.com/business/opinion/canada-used-to-be-global-leader-in-web3-now-we-re-playing-catch-up/article\_724992d2-2285-11ef-a3de-73d426029b05.html
- https://blockworks.co/news/web3-flashy-functional-infrastructure
- https://cryptoslate.com/web3-foundation-fuels-innovative-developer-tools-with-accelerate-polkadot-grant/
- https://en.cryptonomist.ch/2024/06/07/blockchain-com-the-crypto-company-launches-its-web3-domain-with-unstoppable-domains/https://www.cryptotimes.io/2024/06/07/unstoppable-and-blockchain-com-collaborate-for-web3-domains/
- https://www.techopedia.com/base-chain-the-low-cost-layer-2-blockchain-reforming-defi-and-web3-join-the-future-of-crypto-with-coinbase
- https://www.coindesk.com/tv/markets-daily/live-from-consensus-2024-or-the-evolution-of-napster-from-decentralization-to-web3/
- https://venturebeat.com/games/nfl-rivals-web2-web3-game-is-thriving-on-the-app-stores-mythical-interview/https://blockster.com/gambling-vs-investing-in-web3-where-is-the-line-x-discussion-with-wise-crypto

- https://www.mclaren.com/racing/formula-1/2024/a-mclaren-fans-guide-web3/https://www.theblock.co/post/298903/unstoppable-domains-and-blockchain-com-plan-dns-enabled-web3-domain-blockchain
- https://en.cryptonomist.ch/2024/06/06/the-swiss-bank-relio-opens-its-doors-to-crypto-and-web3/ https://www.rollingstone.com/culture-council/articles/web3s-promise-equity-for-artists-may-here-at-last-1235034147/
- https://venturebeat.com/games/sky-mavis-reveals-ronin-forge-an-early-access-program-for-web3-devs/
- https://hackernoon.com/fund-your-web3-development-with-these-grant-programs
- https://en.cryptonomist.ch/2024/06/05/nibiru-evm-to-transform-ethereum-capabilities-for-tomorrows-web3/
- https://www.cryptotimes.io/2024/06/05/modi-fractured-mandate-what-to-expect-for-crypto-and-web3-in-india/
- https://wenturebeat.com/games/metamask-will-launch-web3-game-directory-powered-by-hyperplay/ https://www.pymnts.com/blockchain/2024/this-week-in-web3-cross-border-payments-crypto-investments-user-education/
- https://www.info.gov.hk/gia/general/202406/05/P2024060500148.htm
- https://www.techinasia.com/nansen-plugs-ai-web3-identify-suggest-crypto-trades
- https://www.cryptotimes.io/2024/06/03/web3-hacks-and-scams-may-2024/
- https://www.thestreet.com/crypto/innovation/wallet-connect-simplifies-web3-interactions-for-users
- https://www.entrepreneur.com/en-in/news-and-trends/navigating-web3-startup-landscape-with-limited-funds/474930 https://hackernoon.com/brazil-and-japan-forge-a-web3-path-a-new-era-for-economic-cooperation
- https://www.blockhead.co/2024/06/01/is-the-jambo-web3-phone-even-worth-99/
- https://cointelegraph.com/explained/how-to-protect-intellectual-property-in-web3
- https://watcher.guru/news/cryptocurrency-3-coins-to-buy-if-youre-a-die-hard-web3-fan
- https://www.thestreet.com/crypto/markets/defi-inventor-unveils-groundbreaking-web3-media-platform-at-consensus-conferenceroundtable-rtb-io
- https://blockster.com/xion-blockchain-teams-up-with-earnos-to-revolutionize-web3-powered-economic-incentivization
- https://venturebeat.com/games/gb-summit-2024-what-will-it-take-to-get-web3-games-to-hit-the-mainstream/
- https://www.crypto-news-flash.com/payments-tokenization-custody-ripple-invests-in-hong-kong-based-web3-messaging-platform-andexpands-into-new-business-sector/
- https://techbullion.com/evosim-universe-gamifying-telecommunications-with-a-revamped-platform-for-web3/
- https://securitybrief.co.nz/story/unstoppable-domains-secret-network-launch-secret-web3-tld
- https://beincrypto.com/coinfest-asia-2024-confirms-attendance-of-worlds-top-web3-figures/
- https://coingeek.com/memeland-kevin-kwong-showcases-web3-utility-beyond-digital-sphere-at-complexcon-hong-kong-video/
- https://hackernoon.com/web3-is-disrupting-the-publishing-industry
  https://cryptodaily.co.uk/2024/05/galxe-introduces-gravity-a-layer-1-blockchain-designed-for-omnichain-experience-and-full-chain-abstraction
- https://www.forbes.com/councils/forbestechcouncil/2024/05/29/five-reasons-why-web3-has-yet-to-reach-mass-adoption/
- https://www.forbes.com/sites/digital-assets/2024/05/29/forbes-web3-partners-with-galxe-and-takeover-to-host-inner-circle-welcome-mixer/
- https://news.bitcoin.com/web3-gaming-platform-zkasino-kickstarts-process-enabling-users-to-retrieve-ethereum-tokens/
- https://fxnewsgroup.com/forex-news/cryptocurrency/ouinex-selects-netdania-for-web3-powered-crypto-trading-platform/
- https://venturebeat.com/games/xai-partners-with-sequence-on-web3-tools-for-game-devs/
- https://m.economictimes.com/markets/cryptocurrency/why-does-india-have-the-first-mover-advantage-in-web3-technology/ articleshow/110527569.cms
- https://www.coindesk.com/business/2024/05/29/web3-digital-identity-network-galxe-crafts-own-layer-1-blockchain-gravity/
- https://thedefiant.io/news/defi/gnosis-pay-partners-with-visa-to-expand-web3-payments
- https://www.finextra.com/pressarticle/100941/gnosis-pay-partners-visa-to-connect-web3-ecosystems-with-traditional-payments
- https://www.entrepreneur.com/en-au/news-and-trends/meet-the-visionary-ceo-transforming-the-web3-entertainment/474758
- https://sportsmintmedia.com/icc-signs-renewal-with-fancraze-to-launch-web3-fantasy-game/
- https://www.theblock.co/post/296949/moonpay-web3-tool-platform
- https://www.pymnts.com/blockchain/2024/moonpay-debuts-tools-for-web3-digital-commerce/
- https://thedefiant.io/news/nfts-and-web3/arbitrum-community-backs-200m-arb-plan-to-attract-web3-game-builders
- https://coingeek.com/ip-in-web3-kary-oberbrunner-talks-intellectual-property-protection/
- https://www.icc-cricket.com/media-releases/icc-extends-partnership-with-fancraze-to-launch-a-web3-fantasy-game
- https://www.forbes.com/sites/digital-assets/2024/05/24/how-women-at-consensus-2024-are-redefining-leadership-in-web3-and-ai/
- https://www.musicbusinessworldwide.com/new-music-industry-trade-body-the-web3-music-association-launches/
- https://hackernoon.com/how-chain-capital-backed-u2u-network-plans-to-attract-users-to-web3-with-DePIN
- https://www.coindesk.com/opinion/2024/05/23/the-true-value-of-web3-you-can-take-your-toys-and-leave/
- https://www.coindesk.com/opinion/2024/05/23/wake-up-web3-your-marketing-is-fueling-a-bot-epidemic/
- https://www.cryptotimes.io/2024/05/22/bybit-web3s-live-memecoin-mania-debate-fad-or-future/
- https://www.eu-startups.com/2024/05/lisbon-based-unlockit-closes-e1-4-million-to-strengthen-web3-platform-for-managing-property-
- https://tech.eu/2024/05/23/web3-proptech-unlockit-raises-eur14m-pre-seed/
- https://www.adgm.com/media/announcements/klickl-secures-financial-services-permission-to-enhance-web3-offerings-globally-for-smes
- https://retailtechinnovationhub.com/home/2024/5/23/hugo-boss-goes-big-on-blockchain-technology-and-web3-features-for-launch-of-newcustomer-loyalty-programme
- https://fintech.global/2024/05/23/muinmos-and-blade-labs-forge-alliance-to-transform-web3-compliance/
- https://www.thefastmode.com/expert-opinion/35948-start-building-your-digital-scaffold-for-web3-now
- https://www.musicweek.com/digital/read/web3-music-association-launches-to-make-music-industry-a-driving-force-for-advanced-
- https://www.pymnts.com/blockchain/2024/this-week-in-web3-etfs-scams-more-pushes-for-acceptance/
- https://www.forbesindia.com/article/cryptocurrency/coindcx-launches-okto-chain-to-streamline-web3-development/93166/1
- https://startupfortune.com/memefi-club-solving-web3-gaming-with-social-tech/



- https://thedefiant.io/news/hacks/web3-gaming-token-gala-crashes-after-usd240m-exploit
- https://cryptoslate.com/gam3s-gg-to-launch-web3-cloud-gaming-beta-feature-in-partnership-with-aethir-this-summer/https://finbold.com/bybit-celebrates-30-million-users-milestone-amid-unprecedented-web3-growth/
- https://www.coindesk.com/business/2024/05/21/web3-marketing-startup-spindl-launches-on-chain-ad-network/https://coloradobiz.com/the-future-of-web3-wallets/
- https://www.coindesk.com/consensus-magazine/2024/05/21/filip-wielanier-web3-marketing-is-a-win-win/
- https://en.cryptonomist.ch/2024/05/21/bitfinex-lists-the-web3-crypto-of-portal-portal/
- https://www.theblock.co/post/295700/paradigm-150-million-raise-web3-social-platform-farcaster
- https://www.coindesk.com/consensus-magazine/2024/05/20/how-web3-marketing-changes-the-game/
- https://www.forbes.com/councils/forbesbusinesscouncil/2024/05/20/power-plays-how-web3-companies-leverage-tokens-and-nfts-for-
- https://bitcoinke.io/2024/05/web3-gaming-in-april-2024/https://www.forbes.com/sites/digital-assets/2024/05/20/why-ubisoft-and-other-studios-are-doubling-down-on-web3-and-ai-gaming/
- https://www.tekedia.com/the-importance-of-real-web3-domains-the-very-new-things-they-do-and-how-to-spot-fake-ones/
- https://cryptoslate.com/the-dilemma-of-global-web3-integration-will-the-complexity-of-web3-win-over-web2/
- https://www.pymnts.com/blockchain/2024/making-sense-of-embedded-defis-role-in-web3s-future/
- https://www.digitalnationaus.com.au/news/crypto-exchange-and-web3-technologycompanyokx-kicks-off-trading-608038
- https://bravenewcoin.com/insights/sui-web3-with-the-ease-of-web2
- https://www.gadgets360.com/cryptocurrency/breaking-news/india-sebi-crypto-virtual-digital-asset-governance-vda-web3-mudrex-wazirxcoinswitch-5684548
- https://www.digitalnationaus.com.au/news/solforge-fusion-takes-on-web3stigma-607906
- https://news.bitcoin.com/the-first-web3-rpg-from-saudi-arabia-astra-nova-launches-a-socialfi-platform-on-immutable-zkevm/
- https://technode.global/2024/05/16/singapores-chainstack-secures-strategic-investment-to-accelerate-web3-infrastructure-development/
- https://www.pymnts.com/cryptocurrency/2024/this-week-in-web3-crypto-payment-rails-and-regulatory-clarity/
- https://news.bitcoin.com/gainspad-finally-launches-and-ushers-in-a-new-era-of-web3-fundraising/
- https://www.forbes.com/sites/digital-assets/2024/05/15/forbes-open-campus-animoca-brands-celebrate-success-of-oc100--web3-education/
- https://www.entrepreneur.com/en-in/news-and-trends/web3-funding-is-down-not-out/474125